

Goodsoil School Community Council Meeting Minutes April 27, 2023 7:30 pm via Facebook

- 1. Call to order at 7:40 Karen, Nadine, Danielle, Tracy, Mark, Venessa, Naomi and Stephanie
- 2. Approval and Additions of last meeting minutes- Meeting minutes approved by Nadine and seconded by Venessa, all were in favor.
- 3. Financial Report from Venessa

Sidewalk Funds: \$700 Fundraiser: \$2755.64 Playground: \$2912.73

SCC: \$3364.42

4. Old Business

- a) Sidewalk Expansion- Brandon from North Shore Construction came and walked through the project, we are awaiting his final quote.
- b) Graduation Gifts- Karen presented the ideas to the grads they will make their decision by the end of the week and let us know so we can order them from Flat Valley Customs
- c) Card Order- Steph will get order forms ready to send out.
- d) Scholarship Letters- Venessa will go to the school tomorrow and pick up letters to deliver to businesses.
- e) Teacher Resources- Nadine will get an order ready and let us know a total at the next meeting so it can be voted on.

5. New Business

- a) Scholarships- There are 7 students graduating and 6 have applied. Stephanie made a motion that we send no more than \$1000.00 towards as many scholarships as are needed, Venessa seconded it and all were in favor.
- b) May 16, Danielle, Venessa and Tracy will meet Karen at 4:00 to go over the scholarship applications/ recipients.
- c) b.) Kindergarten Welcome bags- Naomi will reach out to Tracy to see if she wants to do these bags again this year. Steph motioned that we spend no more

than \$400 on welcome bags for the Preschool students who will be coming to tour the Kindergarten room and school. Tracy seconded the motion and all were in favor.

6. School Board Trustee Report- Mark Campbell

Online will be operating as a hub for learning with the same teachers facilitating again, but this coming year it will be province wide. The delivery will be the same. The budget came out in March and has not increased for our division. With a declining enrollment and the costs going up there will most likely be a 0.5 cut coming to our school. The budget will be approved by the end of May and decisions will be finalized then.

7. Principals Report- Karen Hofer

- a.) Mr. Moore took a group to Try-A-Trade on the 26, students were able to try welding, and other trades' jobs.
- b.) May 5 the students and staff are encouraged to wear red to raise awareness for MMIW
- c.) Grade 1 and 2 headed out on the land with knowledge keeper Joey. They learned the process of tapping a birch tree, got to taste the water and bring some back to share with other students in the school. Danene Kopperud from division office also experienced the day with the grade 1-2 class.
- d.) June 1, GCS has again been invited to CNMS to attend an interschool powwow.
- e.) A few students competed in badminton division playoffs last week and will be moving on to compete at districts this weekend. Julie March, Kayden Hofer, Luke Foley, Brooke Hofer, Gracie Himmlsbach and Danny Dixon.
- f.) Distract track will be held May 23-24 for grades 7-12
- g.) Graduation is set for May 27.
- 1. Adjournment and next meeting date May 29, at 7:30